From: Horlick, Susan

To: Curtis Knisley

Subject: RE: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Registration Letter for Sharps Environmental Services_ Carthage
(TXR000084566)

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2023 5:10:00 PM

Attachments: Sharps Environmental Services Carthage hwt.pdf

Yes absolutely. So sorry. Attached is corrected certificate.

Susan Horlick

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program

Hazardous Waste Transporter and Mercury
Registration Coordinator

Susan.horlick@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850.245.8778

From: Curtis Knisley <cknisley@sharpsinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 3:36 PM

To: Horlick, Susan <Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Registration Letter for Sharps Environmental
Services_ Carthage (TXRO0O0084566)

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,
or responding to this email.

Hi Susan,
| hope you have been well.

The expiration date on the certificate is November 30, 2023. Should this be November 30, 2024,
(per the below email?

Thanks much,
Curtis

From: Horlick, Susan <Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 1:57 PM

To: Curtis Knisley <cknisley@sharpsinc.com>

Subject: FW: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Registration Letter for Sharps Environmental
Services_ Carthage (TXR000084566)

Dear Curtis Knisley :


mailto:Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:cknisley@sharpsinc.com
https://floridadep.gov/
mailto:Susan.horlick@FloridaDEP.gov

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF o ovemer
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nuiez

Lt. Governor

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Shawn Hamilton
Secretary

September 21, 2023

Curtis Knisley

Sharps Environmental Services
1544 NE Loop

Carthage, TX 75633

Re: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval

Dear Curtis Knisley:

Your Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval Certificate is enclosed. The terms and conditions of approval are
specified in Sections 62-730.170 and 62-730.171 of Chapter 62-730, Florida Administrative Code,

https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730. Please note the following.

1. You must demonstrate proof of liability coverage on an annual basis, even if your insurance policy is issued on a
multi-year basis. If no changes in status or insurance coverage have occured, you can meet this requirement by
submitting a certificate of liability coverage form.

2. A copy of your insurance policy, together with any endorsements, must be maintained at your principal place of
business.

3. Your insurer can not terminate your coverage until 30 days after filing written notice with DEP, by Certified mail,
that your policy has expired or has been canceled.

4. Any changes to the information specified on your approval certificate will render it null and void. It is your
responsibility to advise DEP of any changes in liability coverage or status.

5. A copy of the Department approval shall be carried in each vehicle transporting hazardous waste for the
transportation company.

6. RENEWAL DATE: If you are also a registered used oil handler, you must submit the 8700-12FL - Florida
Notification of Regulation Waste Activity [Form 62-730.900(1)(b)] and evidence of casualty/liability insurance
by March 1 of each year, with your annual used oil registration. If you are not a registered used oil handler,
you must submit these documents by September 1 of each year.



https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730



Curtis Knisley
September 21, 2023
Page Two

If you intend to operate a hazardous waste transfer facility, please contact the department. This letter does not
authorize you to operate a hazardous waste transfer facility. Please refer to Form 8700-12FL, page 5, item 14.C.
for a list of all the required documents that must be submitted.

If you are currently operating an authorized transfer facility, you must maintain records of incoming and outgoing
hazardous waste shipments. These records must include generator names and manifest numbers, and, unless
otherwise approved by the Department, must be maintained at the transfer facility in accordance with Rule 62-
730.171, 7(6), F.A.C.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 850/245-8778.

Sincerely,

Gossor # Brtoche

Susan Horlick
Environmental Specialist III
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section

SH

Enclosures: Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval Certificate
Insurance Verification



Horlick_S

Susan signature





FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF e
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nuiez

Lt. Governor
Bob Martinez Center i
k Moah Valenstein
2600 Blair Stone Road Secretary

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400
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HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER
CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL
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This is to certify that the carrier specified below has been approved as a hazardous waste transporter in Florida.
The terms and conditions of this certificate require that the holder comply with all applicable portions of Chapter
62-730, Florida Administrative Code. This certificate shall be rendered null and void if any information contained
within becomes obsolete. The certificate shall remain valid through the expiration date specified below.

TRANSPORTER: Sharps Environmental Services
FACILITY ID NO: TXR000084566
FACILITY ADDRESS: 1544 NE Loop

Carthage, TX 75633
EXPIRATION DATE: November 30, 2024

APPROVED TRANSFER FACILITY: NO \5;/(/7@/;1 %Téb&aft/
APPROVAL ISSUED BY: _ DATE: September 21, 2023
Susan Horlick
Environmental Specialist III
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section
850/245-8778
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Susan signature
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8700-12FL - FLORIDA NOTIFICATION OF
REGULATED WASTE ACTIVITY
DEP Waste Management Division—~HWRS, MS4560
2600 Blair Stone Rd. Tallahassee. FL 32399-2400

(850) 245-8707

Date Received

(for FDEP Official Use Only)

DIVISION OF WASTE §ANA
’23 AUG 10 rH2:(J1:46

EPA ID:

TIxIRIoflolololsla 51616

Please use the instructions document to complete this form

1. Reason for

Submittal
(all submitters must
complete pages 1 and 2
and sign page 5.
Pages 3 and 4, - com-
plete as applicable)

Mark 'X' in
the correct box:

(must choose one
if a notification)

Q1o provide initial notification (to obtain an EPA ID Number for hazardous
waste, universal waste, used oil activities, or PCW activities).

& To provide subsequent notification (to update status and facility identification information).

Q To provide the final notification (closing) for the facility. (see instructions—must complete pages 1,2,5)

-

(G

FL Registration(s)

Quw Mercury (see page 3)

& gw Transporter (see page 4)

U Used Oil (see page 4)

2, Facility or
Business Name

Sharps Environmental Services, Inc.

3. Facility
Operator

(List additional Opera-

tors in the comments

section).

Name of Operator:

Sharps Environmental Services, Inc.

Date became Operator: 07 /02 /2018

1833

4. Facility
Physical
Location
Information
(No P.O. Boxes)

& Same address as
#3 above or:

Street or P.O. Box: Phone Number:

1544 NE Loop

City or Town: State: Zip Code: Country (if not USA):
Cartha ge ™ 75633

Operator Type: @private (Federal DMunicipal QSstate DCounty Qother

Physical Street Address: Ovessel
City or Town: State: Zip Code:

County: Country (if not USA):

S. Facility North American Industry | 5

|5 |6 l2 |1 '1 |2| (required)

# above or:

Classification System (NAICS)
Code(s) (atleast 5 digits) C. T T T I | D Lo
6. Facility or &) Same address as #3 above or: Street or P.O. Box:
gll:lsill?:;s Address City or Town: State: Zip/Postal Code: Country (if not USA):
7. Facility or First Name: Last Name: Title:
Business Curtis Knisley Director, Quality Assurance
RCRA Phone Number: Extension: E-Mail: Fax:
Contact Person | 713-660-3544 cknisley@sharpsinc.com 713-660-3564
Street or P.O. Box:
&) Same address as - - -
#3  above or: City or Town: State: Zip Code: Country (if not USA):
8. Real Property Name of Owner: Date became Owner: /I
(FL Land) Owner O New Owner mm dd yy
of the Facility's
Physical Location Street or P.O. Box: Phone Number:
(List additional
owners in the com- City or Town: State: Zip Code: Country (if not USA):
ments section.)
O Same address as
Owner Type: Oprivate  (Federal DMunicipal Ustate DCounty O other

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2., F.A.C. Effective Date

Page 1 of 5





RCRA Hazardous Waste Status Notification or Out of Business Notification

EPA ID No.

9. RCRA Hazardous Waste Activities at this Facility: (Mark 'X' in all that apply):

{A) (1)Generator of Hazardous Waste

Oves O No (Do not include Universal Waste or Used Oil)

If YES, Choose only one of the following three categories.

O a. Large Quantity Generator (LQG):
Generates in any calendar month 1,000 kilograms or
greater per month (kg/mo) (2,200 lbs.) of non-acute
hazardous waste; or Greater than 1 kg (2.2 Ibs)
of acute hazardous waste (at least once a year)

O b.Sman Quantity Generator (SQG):
Generates in any calendar month greater than
100kg/mo but less than 1,000 kg/mo (>220 to <2,200
Ibs.) of non-acute hazardous waste and/or 1 kg
(2.2 lbs) or less of acute hazardous waste
(at least once a year)

¢ Conditionally Exempt SQG (CESQG):

Generates in any calendar month 100 kg/mo or less
(220 1bs.) of non-acute hazardous waste and 1 kg
(2.2 1bs) or less of acute hazardous waste

In addition, indicate other generator activities that apply.

d. Short-Term Generator (one-time, not on-going)

f. United States Importer of hazardous waste

U000

g. Mixed Waste (hazardous and radioactive) Generator

For Items 2 through 7, mark 'X" in all that apply.

(2) Treater, Storer, or Disposer of Hazardous Waste

3

@

&)

®

e. Episodic: Not more than one-time per year: __SQG__LQG

M

(at your facility) Note: A hazardous waste permit
may be required for this activity.

U a Operating Commercial TSD
a o Operating Non-Commercial TSD
a

c. Non-Operating: Postclosure or Corrective Action
Permit or Order (HSWA, etc.)

a Recycler of Hazardous Waste (at your facility)
Specify: O commercial L] Non-Commercial.
Note: A permit is required for storage prior to recycling.

Q Exempt Boiler and/or Industrial Furnace
Q

Q o Smelting, Melting, and Refining Furnace Exemption

a. Small Quantity On-site Burner Exemption

0 Person Authorized to Manage Conditionally Exempt
Waste Generated at Other Facilities
Choose this management activity ONLY if you attach
EITHER a copy of your application for such authorization
OR the authorization you received from FDEP

O Receives Hazardous Waste from Off-Site

a Underground Injection Control

10. Waste Codes for Federally Regulated Hazardous Wastes:
your facility. List them in the order they are presented in the regulations (e.g., D001, D003, F007, K019, P012, U112).

List the waste codes of the Federal hazardous wastes handled at

Hazardous waste transporters list codes routinely or usually transported. Use comments or an additional page if more spaces are needed.

D001 2D002 3Do03 D006 SDoo7 ®Doos ’D009
D010 D011 10Fg03 11pgo4 12po42 13p105 4y002
yoos Syo10 79031 %039 P 044 yos58 U112

11. Other Status Changes (Ifno longer handling waste or closed, sections 9 and 10 should be blank and skip Section 12-16 ):

(A) Non-Handler of Regulated Waste at This Facility (Sections 9, 10 and 12-16 should be blank. )

(B) Facility Closed (Complete this section only if all business activities at this facility have ceased.)

[ (1) Business no longer generates, transports, treats, stores, disposes of, or otherwise handles any regulated waste.

0 (1) Closed at this location and moved or moving to another - Submit a new Form 8700-12FL for the new location if you will

[ (2) OutofBusiness - Business closed on (date)
a (C) Property Tax Default a (D) Petition for Bankruptcy Protection
12-14 — Registration Activities Contact Information (only if this submission is a registration or registration information update):
. First Name: . Last Name: . Title:
L) Same as Facility RCRA Curtis Knlsley Director, Quality Assurance
Contact on page 1 or enter:
Phone Number: Extension: E-Mail: . .
713.660.3544 cknisley@sharpsinc.com
Contact for:
Street or P.O. Box:
&l gw Transporter 2730 Reed Rd
L Used Ol Handler — ST ) ——
Q uni | Wast 1ty or Town: tate:(Country): 1p Code:
Houston TX 77051

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3Xa)2., F.A.C. Effective Date
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Universal Waste Notification and Mercury Transporter/Handler Registration | EPA ID No.

12. Universal Waste (UW) Activities (Mark 'X' and complete all that apply) :

A. Federal Federally Defined Large Quantity Handler (LQH) = Generate/Accumulate: 5.000 kg (11.000 Ib) or more
Notification of any combination of UW accumulated (at any one time)

Accumulates: [ a. UW Batteries L b. Pesticides U ¢ Pharmaceuticals

O a Mercury Containing Devices 0 e Mercury Containing Lamps

a Destination Facility for UW Note: For this activity, a facility must treat, dispose or recycle a UW.
A permit is required for storage prior to recycling.

B. Florida Universal Pharmaceutical Waste (UPW): one-time registration

O  Phammaceuticals LQH = 5,000 kg or more of Universal Pharmaceutical Waste (UPW) accumulated (at any one time)
g Pharmacenticals Acute LQH = more than 1 kg (2.2 Ib) of acutely hazardous ("P-listed") pharmaceutical waste (UPW) accumulated

a Reverse Distributor of Universal Pharmaceutical Waste (UPW) (must be registered with the Florida Department of Health [DOH])

C. Florida Annual Mercury Handler Registration:

For-hire transporters, transfer facilities, handlers, reclamation and recovery facilities of Mercury-Containing Lamps and
Devices operating in the State of Florida are required to register annually with the Department using this section of the
form [Chapter 62-737, F.A.C.]. A one-time fee of $1,000 is required for first time registration as a Large Quantity for-hire Handler
of Mercury-Containing Lamps and Devices as detailed in 62-737.400(3)(a)3. (please contact FDEP first).

If you only generate lamps and/or devices or manage pharmaceuticals, do not register or complete the information below.

(1) This form is being submitted as a Florida Registration of Universal Waste Transporter/Handler for-hire Activities

() First time registering 0 Renewal ) One-time $1,000 fee for Mercury for-hire first time LQH registration is attached
g
| For-hire Transporter of Universal Waste Mercury-Containing Lamps or Devices
Annual
M | For-hire Transfer Facility of Universal Waste Mercury-Containing Lamps or Devices Registration
a Mercury-Containing Devices (thermostats, etc) SQH = less than 100 kg accumulated by for-hire handler Required
a Mercury-Containing Lamps SQH = less than 2,000 kg (8,000 lamps) accumulated by for-hire handler
a Mercury-Containing Devices LQH = 100 kg (220 1b) or more accumulated at any one time by for-hire handler Anniush Regstration
one~ time $1,000 fee+
] Mercury-Containing Lamps LQH = 2,000 kg (4400 1bs/8,000 lamps) or more accumulated by for-hire handler More Requirements
{contact FDEP)
(2) Mercury Recovery and/or Reclamation Facility (A hazardous waste permit is required for this activity) Annual Regjstration
(] First time registering L Renewal Required
Briefly Describe your Universal Waste Activities: O we use Drum Top Bulb Crusher(s).

13. Other State Regulated Waste Activities:  Petroleum Contact Water (PCW) 0 Recovery U Transport [62-740F.A.C.]
Note: A water facility permit may be required for this activity. An annual report is required for a recovery facility pursuant to Rule [62-740.300(5)]

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)a)2., F.A.C. Effective Date __ Page3of5






Hazardous Waste and Used Oil Transporter Registrations EPA ID No. TXR0Q00084566

14. HW Transporter Activities: (Mark 'X' and complete all that apply if you need to register your HW Transporter activities
P

Transporters of and Transfer Facilities for Hazardous Waste in the State of Florida are required to register and annually
renew their registration. Evidence of casualty/liability insurance pursuant to 62-730.170(2)(a) is required in addition to this registration.
Transfer facilities must submit several additional documents as detailed on page 5 the first time they register and when the information
changes. Registered transporters and transfer facilities may only begin operations after receiving approval from the Department,

Generators of hazardous waste who transport waste only within the boundaries of their facility should not register.

A. HW Transporter Registration Information (must be completed annually and when this information changes)
This facility is a registered transporter of hazardous waste.
This form is: (] Initial Registration ] Renewal [J Notification of changes [J Cancel Registration

O 1. For own waste only & 2. For commercial purposes (J 3. Both commercial and own waste

4. Transportation Mode Qair Orai & Highway O water [ Other - specify

B. HW Transfer Facility Registration Information (must be completed annually and when this information changes)

O This facility is a Hazardous Waste Transfer Facility: (at this location) Storage Volume

This form is: & Initial Registration 0 Renewal [ Notification of changes O Cancel Registration

Note: Hazardous Waste transfer facilities must comply with the requirements of Rule 62-730.171, F.A.C., and Rule 62-730.182, F.A.C.

The Transfer Facility records required under the provisions of Rule 62-730.171(6) , F.A.C., are kept at (check one):
Q our mailing (business) address O The site (facility) address

Please enter the EPA ID Number of the HW Transporter who carries the insurance for this Transfer Facility: [ IT IJ I l IT I |1

Please see the top of page S for additional items that must be submitted in addition to the above registration for Hazardous Waste
Transfer Facilities [Rule 62-730.171(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.)]:

15. Used Oil and Qil Filter Activities: : (Mark 'X' and complete all that apply if you need to register your used oil activities),

Transporters (exemptions in 40 CFR 279.40(a)(1-4) , transfer facilities, processors, off-specification burners, and/or marketers must
annually register with the Department using this form. All except Florida used oil (UO) Processors and collection centers must pay an annual
$100 registration fee.

This formis: [ Initial Registration (] Renewal (J Notification of changes [ Cancel Registration

Q i applicable, a check or money order, in the amount of $100, payable to Florida Department of Environmental Protection is enclosed.

(1) Used Oil Transporter - mark activities: (occurring in Florida) (6) Used Oil Filter Management (must annually register)

[ a. Transporter (off-site) and noncontiguous locations 0 a. Transporter

O b. Transfer Facility O b. Transfer Facility

O c. Processor {Annual Report Required )

2 B Collection Center (From businesses, no more than 55 gal per O 4. End User

shipment)
(3) [ Used Oil Processor (A permit is required.) (7)  The records required under the provisions of Rule 62-710.510,
@ [ Off-Specification Used Oil Burner FAC, are kept at (check one):
(5) Used Oil Fuel Marketer 0 On-Spec O Ofi-Spec O our mailing (business) address O The site (facility) address

Please see the top of page 5 for additional items that must be submitted in addition to the above registration and fees required for non-
exempt Used Oil Transporters.

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2., F.A.C. Effective Date Page 4 of 5






Transfer Facility and Used Qil Transporter requirements and required signature page | EPA ID No.

(14 cont.) Hazardous Waste Transfer Facilities: In addition to the registration required for Transfer Facilities on Page 4, Section 14, the
following items are required to be submitted with the initial notification for a transfer facility and any changed items must be submitted with any
subsequent submission [Rule 62-730.171(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.)] :

__Certification by a responsible corporate officer of the transporter that the proposed location satisfies the criteria of
Section 403.7211(2), Florida Statutes (F.S.) [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)1., F.A.C.]

__Evidence of the transporter's financial responsibility [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)3.. F.A.C.]

___A brief general description of the transfer facility operations [Rule 62-730.171(3)(2)4., F.A.C.]

__A copy of the facility closure plan [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)5., F A.C\]

__A copy of the contingency and emergency plan [Rule 62-730.171(3)(2)6., F.A.C.]

__A map or maps of the transfer facility [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)7., F.A.C]

(15 cont.) Used Oil Transporters: (Exemptions in 40 CFR 279.40(a)(1-4))
In addition to the requirements on Page 4 Section 15:
e  ALL registered UO Handlers must submit an annual report except generators transporting UO from noncontiguous operations within
their own company.
e  UO transporters transporting off-site over public highways only within their own company must submit proof of insurance.
e  UO transporters transporting more than 500 gallons/year must submit proof of insurance annually, and must sign and certify this
submission as a certified used oil transporter in section 17 (except those exempted by Rule 62-710.600(1), F.A.C ).

__The used oil annual report is attached __ Evidence of Liability Insurance pursuant to 62-710.600(2)(e)., F.A.C. is attached.

16. Comments (attach a page if more space is needed):

17. Certification: I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in
accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. The information
submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting
false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

Qi certify as a Used Oil Transporter that [ am familiar with the applicable Florida and Federal laws and rules governing used oil transpor-
tation and have an annual and new employee training program in place covering the applicable used oil rules. Evidence of financial responsi-
bility is demonstrated by the Used Oil Transporter Certificate of Liability Insurance, DEP form 62-730.900(5)(a), F.A.C..

Signature of owner, operator, or an Print Name and Title Ug‘i"]d Date Signed
authorized represex}uitive (mm-dd-yyyy)
3 Ll
/1 = . . . .
/ i:f?' ) Curtis Knisley, Director, Quality Assurance |l | 8/7/2023
—<
' d
a
If the person that filled in this form is not the Facility Contact or Operator, please complete the information below:
Curtis Knistey 713.660.3544 . cknisley@sharpsinc.com
(Name of person completing this form) (Phone Number) (E-mail Address)

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2., F.A.C. Effective Date Page 5 of 5






Mail original completed form to:  Department of Environmental Protection ~ For assistance call: 850-245-8707
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4560
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

STATE OF FLORIDA
CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER AND USED OIL HANDLER

1. Fireman’s Fund Indemnity Corporation

(Name of Insurer)

(the "Insurer"), of 225 W. Washington Street Suite 1800, Chicago, Illinois 60606-3484

(Address of Insurer)

hereby certifies that it has issued liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damage including
environmental restoration for sudden accidental occurrences to

Sharps Environmental Services, Inc.

(Name of Insured)

(the "Insured") of 1554 NE LOOp, Carthage, TX 75663

(Physical Address of Insured)

in connection with the insured's obligation to demonstrate financial responsibility under Florida
Administrative Code Rule 62-710.600(2) and 62-730.170. The coverage applies at:

EPA/DEP 1.D. No. Name Physical Address

TXR000084566 Sharps Environmental Services, Inc., 1544 NE Loop, Carthage, TX 75663

(If coverage is for multiple facilities, identify each facility insured.)

This insurance is primary and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of

$  10.000000 for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs. The coverage is provided
under policy number _[JS],02901923 _ , issued on __ 8/1/2023
(date)
The effective date of said policy is 8/1/2023 and the expiration date of said policy
(date)
is 8/1/2025
(date)
This insurance is excess and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of
$ for each accident in excess of the underlying limit of
$ for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs. The coverage is provided
under policy number , issued on . The effective date of
(date)
said policy is and the expiration date of said policy is
(date) (date)
Page 1 of 2

DEP FORM 62-730.900(5)(a), incorporated in Rule 62-730.170(2)(b), and 62-710.600(2)(e), F.A.C., Effective Date 4-23-13





Mail original completed form to:  Department of Environmental Protection  For assistance call: 850-245-8707
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4560
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

2. The Insurer further certifies the following with respect to the insurance described in Paragraph 1:
(a) Bankruptcy or insolvency of the insured shall not relieve the Insurer of its obligations under the
policy.
(b) The Insurer is liable for the payment of amounts within any deductible applicable to the policy,

with a right of reimbursement by the insured for any such payment made by the Insurer.

(c) Whenever requested by the Secretary (or designee) of the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection (FDEP), the Insurer agrees to furnish to the Department a signed duplicate original of
the policy and all endorsements.

(d) Cancellation of the insurance, whether by the Insurer or the Insured and any other termination of
the insurance (e.g., expiration, non-renewal), will be effective only upon written notice and only
after the expiration of thirty (30) days after a copy of such written notice is received by the
Secretary of the FDEP as evidenced by certified mail return receipt.

(e) The Insurer shall not be liable for the payment of any judgment or judgments against the Insured
for claims resulting from accidents which occur after the termination of the insurance described
herein, but such termination shall not affect the liability of the Insurer for the payment of any
such judgment or judgments resulting from accidents which occur during the time the policy is
in effect.

I hereby certify that the Insurer is licensed to transact the business of insurance, or eligible to provide
insurance as an excess or surplus lines insurer, in one of more States including Florida.

Digitally signed by Christopher Boyers

Christopher Boyers pze: 26530808 05001 -0500

(Signature of Authorized Representative of Insurer)

Christopher Boyers
(Typed name)

Leader of Producer Development
(Title)

Authorized Representative of

Fireman's Fund Indemnity Corporation

(Name of Insurer)

103 Powell Court, Ste 200, Brentwood, TN 37207

(Address of Representativei

Page 2 of 2
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; ) o DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

8/7/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ) ﬁmECT Jeffrey Foster
108? SZ,%&‘;H?'C'Qﬁ‘r’{ag‘t‘;ez’?)%s""'ates’ LLe MNE, £y 615-515-6046 (AlS. Noy: 615-515-6001
Brentwood TN 37027 KbDRESS: Jfoster@com-ins.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURER A : Nat'l Fire Ins Co of Hartford 20478
INSURED . . CURTBAY-01) \\surer B : Continental Insurance Company 35289
Sharps Environmental Services, Inc. .
dba Sharps Environmental Services of Texas, Inc. INsuRer ¢ : Continental Casualty Company 20443
9220 Kirby Drive, Suite 500 INSURER D : National Fire Ins of Hartford 20478
Houston TX 77054 INSURER E :

INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 467841942 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WWD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 7039852046 7/1/2023 7/1/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE $2,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $2,000,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 15,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
X | poLicy |:| S’ECOT' Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $
OTHER: $
D | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY BUA 7039852886 71112023 7172024 | EOMENERS NCLELMIT | $2,000,000
X | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED .
AUTOS ONLY - AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
X | HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
B UMBRELLA LIAB X | occur CUE 7039855674 7/1/2023 7/1/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE $8,000,000
X | EXCESSLIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $8,000,000
DED ‘ ‘ RETENTION $ $
B | WORKERS COMPENSATION WC 7039852788 7/1/2023 712024 X BR[O [ 9FF
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/IN
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE [y E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? - N7A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 1,000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1,000,000
C | Products Liability ADT 7039847946 7/1/2023 7/1/2024 | Policy Aggregate $10,000,000
Products Work Hazard Coverage Each Claim $10,000,000
Professional Liability Each Claim $2,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

The Automobile Liability Policy includes the MCS-90 Endorsement for Sharps Environmental Services, Inc. subject to policy terms, conditions and exclusions.
Type of Insurance: Environmental Liability Including Transportation Pollution Liability and Non-Owned Disposal Sites Liability- Claims Made

Policy Number: USL02901923

Carrier: Fireman's Fund Indemnity Corporation

Effective Dates: 08/01/2023 - 08/01/2025

See Attached...

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
State of Florida ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Department of Environmental Protection

2600 Blair Stone Road

. . AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Mail Station 4560

Tallahassee FL 32399-2400 CQQ
|

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: CURTBAY-01

LOC #:
s ) o
A‘COR, D ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1 of 1
AGENCY NAMED INSURED
Commercial Insurance Associates, LLC Sharps Environmental Services, Inc.
dba Sharps Environmental Services of Texas, Inc.
POLICY NUMBER 9220 Kirby Drive, Suite 500

Houston TX 77054

CARRIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

Limits:

$10,000,000: Per Pollution Condition
$10,000,000: Aggregate

Retention:

$100,000: Each Incident

3 Days: Business Interruption Loss Each Incident

Covered Location:  Retroactive Date

9220 Kirby Dr., Suites 500 Houston, TX 77054:  07/01/2000

1544 NE Loop, Carthage, TX 75633:  07/01/2000

2730 Reed Rd., Suite 100 & 200 Houston, TX 77051:  07/01/2000
5309 Superior Parkway, Suite 105 Fort Worth, TX 76106:  06/01/2017
7760 N IH 35, New Braunfels, TX 78132:  07/01/2021

5001 Gateway Blvd, bays 30-32, Lakeland, FL 33811:  07/01/2019
2151 Watterson Trail, Louisville, KY 40299: 01/01/2020

11606 Highway 67, Benton, AR 72015:  07/01/2021

3246 Lincoln Highway East, Paradise, PA 17562:  07/17/2015

600 Industrial Dr, Nesquehoning, PA 18240:  07/26/2016

10002 Farragut Road, Brooklyn, NY 11236: 07/01/2016

893 Shepherd Avenue and 918 Stanley Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11208:  11/01/2016
400 High Tech Drive, Oakdale, PA 15071:  06/01/2021

984 Marcon Boulevard, Allentown, PA 18109:  07/01/2021

5700 West Minnesota St. Suite I-1, Indianapolis, IN 46241:  01/07/2022
301 S. 59th Lane, Kansas City, KS 66111:  03/01/2022

1420 East 91st Drive, Merrillville, IN 46410: 08/01/2023

400 W High Tech Drive, Oakdale PA 15071: 08/01/2023

990 Security Row, Richardson, TX 75081: 08/01/2023

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD





Curtis Knisley

From: leffrey Foster <jfoster@com-ins.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 9:42 AM

To: Curtis Knisley; Tiran Shuman

Cc: Blair Perdue

Subject: Re: COl & Form

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.
Understood! We'll get the form and COI in the mail today.

commerciac insurance | Jeffrey Foster

!
r , Client Manager
‘ { d:(615)515-6046 | f: (615) 515-6001
. ' ‘ e: jfoster{@com-ins.com | w: com-ins.com
ALS -E . ! 103 Powell Court, Suite 200, Brentwood, TN 37027

S C P AT

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-
mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-
mail message from your computer.

From: Curtis Knisley <cknisley@sharpsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 9:36 AM

To: Jeffrey Foster <jfoster@com-ins.com>; Tiran Shuman <tshuman@com-ins.com>
Cc: Blair Perdue <bperdue@com-ins.com>

Subject: RE: COIl & Form

Hi Jeffrey,
I do not. In the past the form has always been mailed in only.

Thanks,
Curtis

From: Jeffrey Foster <jfoster@com-ins.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 9:30 AM

To: Curtis Knisley <cknisley@sharpsinc.com>; Tiran Shuman <tshuman@com-ins.com>
Cc: Blair Perdue <bperdue @com-ins.com>

Subject: Re: COI & Form

Hi Curtis,

We can get the COIl in the mail today. Do you have a contact at FL DEP we can submit electronically to as well?





commerciac insurance | Jeffrey Foster

r Client Manager

A { d:(615) 515-6046 | f: (615) 515-6001
! '-‘ | e: jfoster{@com-ins.com | w: com-ins.com
- i 103 Powell Court, Suite 200, Brentwood, TN 37027

A S S OCI!1ATETS

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

From: Curtis Knisley <cknisley @sharpsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 9:22 AM

To: Tiran Shuman <tshuman@com-ins.com>

Cc: Jeffrey Foster <jfoster@com-ins.com>; Blair Perdue <bperdue@com-ins.com>
Subject: RE: COI & Form

Hi Tiran,
Thank you very much.

Could you confirm that the original is being sent to FL DEP, address below?

Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4560
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Thanks much,
Curtis

From: Tiran Shuman <tshuman@com-ins.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 9:13 AM

To: Curtis Knisley <cknisley@sharpsinc.com>

Cc: Jeffrey Foster <jfoster@com-ins.com>; Blair Perdue <bperdue @com-ins.com>
Subject: RE: COI & Form

Good morning Curtis,
Please see attached form.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Jeffrey Foster or Blair Perdue.

Thank Youl

COMMERCIAL INSURANCE Tiran Shuman
r Customer Service Advocate
A d: (615) 637-0067 | : (615) 515-6001
e: tshuman@com-ins.com | w: com-ins.com
L - 103 Powell Court, Suite 200, Brentwood, TN 37027

Need a certificate or fo make a payment? Access with your CIA FastPass and avoid the wait!

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
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 2:44 PM

To: Jeffrey Foster <jfoster@com-ins.com>

Cc: Tiran Shuman <tshuman@com-ins.com>
Subject: RE: COI & Form

Thank you, Sir!

From: Jeffrey Foster <jfoster@com-ins.com>
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 2:42 PM

To: Curtis Knisley <cknisley@sharpsinc.com>
Cc: Tiran Shuman <tshuman@com-ins.com>
Subject: RE: COIl & Form

Hello again Curtis,

While you are gathering the EPA/DEP 1.D. No. for Sharps Environmental Services, Inc., | went ahead and generated the
COI portion using the same format as you provided from the previous year, showing the updated policy information for
the renewal. When you have the EPA/DEP I.D. No, please include my co-worker Tiran Shuman (copied) to the message.
My wife is having labor induced tomorrow morning with our firstborn, so | will be out of pocket should you respond
after close of business today, but he will be able to assist with the completion of the form.

Thank you,
commercias insurance | Jeffrey Foster

r Client Manager
A d: (615) 515-6046 | f: (615) 515-6001
e: ffoster@com-ins.com | w: com-ins.com
L - 103 Powell Court, Suite 200, Brentwood, TN 37027

AS S5 O CFATES

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

From: Jeffrey Foster

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 1:33 PM

To: Curtis Knisley <cknisley@sharpsinc.com>
Subject: RE: COI & Form

Hello Curtis,

Thank you for confirming. So, if this is for Sharps Environmental Services, | will need their corresponding EPA/DEP I.D.
No.

I have attached a copy of one of these | did for Curtis Bay last year so you can see what | am looking for.

Thank you,





commerciat insurance | Jeffrey Foster

r’ Client Manager
A ' d: (615) 515-6046 | f: (615) 515-6001
L - I e: jfoster@com-ins.com | w: com-ins.com
i 103 Powell Court, Suite 200, Brentwood, TN 37027

ASSOCTtATEST S ]

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
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 11:34 AM

To: Jeffrey Foster <jfoster@com-ins.com>
Subject: COI & Form

Hi Jeffrey,
Could you provide a current cert similar to the attached?

Also, could you complete the attached 730_5a form, send a copy to me, and send the original to Florida, (address on top
of the form)?

Thanks much,
Curtis

Curtis Knisley
Director, Quality Assurance

Office 800-772-5657 | Direct 713-660-3544 | Mobile 713-542-6839

@xs-o!:u WASTE SERVICES










Please note: your HWT registration expires November 30, 2024. Pursuant to Rule 62-
730.170 F.A.C., you are required to maintain valid liability insurance during the entire
HWT registration period. Please submit an updated Certificate of Liability Insurance or
Hazardous Waste Transporter Liability Endorsement Insurance form upon renewal of
your insurance policy to update our records.

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection's Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program Authorization Representative is
forwarding the attached document(s) to you by electronic correspondence in lieu of a hard
copy through the normal postal service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by simply hitting "reply" to this message, with
no message text required. If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will
change in the future, or if for some reason you need a hard copy of this documents, please
advise accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting me at
the number below.

The attached document(s) are in "pdf" format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to
open. You may download a free copy of this at

www.adobe.com./products/acrobat/readstep?.html.

Please note, our documents are sent virus free. However, if you use Norton anti-virus
software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the document. Please disregard this
warning if it happens.

We look forward to your reply and should you have any questions regarding the attached
document(s), as stated previously, you may contact me at the number below.

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



https://secure-web.cisco.com/11QkCqSuDhfC2-5c7RXa9LnHIt0Dj7YIYv7oN8E5edm02iAUl3ezUXqRLV_RJj-ziIdkKNe8OZT3ZxRUaVYHsc1br7EO5MXB_62UHoGtmnBke4hdyxrHyK-JgU9ZaJksJ9A1mgMuJpHo_rBpaRcSLxew3ykxJXAdN0rR0NFDM8QplXMbKpcOVZTKV5UmZ8P1Nw4w3xUN3cbrMrJ5FagRcP4OGoZtuMS1ztulV3gVmx_YJIA72oi3Ahzj2BrDxNp6ef5AsDCSfE0FezC5hhdv_dzBogusYKAwCOnIC7ceDmg9nb4mV6n9WSPVUV3kYMhlit-7J-0EGFgaihrPnCrhqog/https%3A%2F%2Fus-west-2.protection.sophos.com%3Fd%3Dadobe.com%26u%3DaHR0cDovL3d3dy5hZG9iZS5jb20%3D%26p%3Dm%26i%3DNjQzZDg5YjRiMTFlOGMzYzAyOGI2NDg5%26t%3Dbmc4TlZKSjVWekpuWVRaWDEremVWc3M0NXdsbGxTcEJTT09XakVpYnorZz0%3D%26h%3Df42da857330c43ac9eabd019fe81e895%26s%3DAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaUnBpPDeaCvgvYs7il-7nnesVt02VitKuO7HOyAjFZhA
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1xCdqjhrUe-CcCnl0COMiAEQWV3Dk0-MotMQ52xs2aCwd_Va2kMuszVwDtViiABBdVLmWyhMMyaRnLNM_YXIdFZ6W0YF-DbwZQYC-V-1vS9x9cfHYaazyto69XtQDWhLW9gitFcwtEhzPq4_wny7Ej_tYiqPjG-62HJIKF6CQvfN0Rs74hE88DzxnLgbwAzYVemqScp0pzc5QXCw-fHq2Cky-CuO1YSf36O4hOQW6shiaJUNBOKH9PE5STiPpFmREIwm4EvHhJF1It8jja1qPSlKckAbeiOhJAAia9emIsk6_VCZo-fbAKs_V0KvSSlWS9J_wN4355elUmPzxtfravQ/https%3A%2F%2Fus-west-2.protection.sophos.com%2F%3Fd%3Dfloridadep.gov%26u%3DaHR0cHM6Ly9mbG9yaWRhZGVwLmdvdi8%3D%26p%3Dm%26i%3DNjQzZDg5YjRiMTFlOGMzYzAyOGI2NDg5%26t%3DWXNDU3F2VkQyd3U4bWxsM0dCaUJqOHk5c0tqMzNSNkRyREhRemd1aFFYQT0%3D%26h%3Df42da857330c43ac9eabd019fe81e895%26s%3DAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaUnBpPDeaCvgvYs7il-7nnesVt02VitKuO7HOyAjFZhA
mailto:Susan.horlick@FloridaDEP.gov
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1QVnGdPsX2Dz4YiitJlNOU91iAQ0Xuzfw8imjxVV5hbxRaC5c32W18yCj76mLxERtvEuqEpDl8gJVFSBYoVTtTR0Q_x4InQ13oYvV8z2sQx4dftVA1BFjltv1I6q7oj_cc24L5aExReESBdL4ezzsd9ItiqxgTUiJ88Y5mixi5J4rUfvGvRBcyaBoaAMGZofxQ-Roeg496Sk-TE5-zLtoAjj_CmseHIy7NMB2N56x8OWmvhgt0MGTjeVz4g1T-xf9J2afYoGLnoj0GDsYnDLDbzBHoHxupqmFh3E3TP7P18SIia7csNoZCPBteN9ouDLiqDfAlT1yCwF8Aufzw6D9Ig/https%3A%2F%2Fus-west-2.protection.sophos.com%2F%3Fd%3Dstate.fl.us%26u%3DaHR0cDovL3N1cnZleS5kZXAuc3RhdGUuZmwudXMvP3JlZmVtYWlsPVN1c2FuLkhvcmxpY2tAZGVwLnN0YXRlLmZsLnVz%26p%3Dm%26i%3DNjQzZDg5YjRiMTFlOGMzYzAyOGI2NDg5%26t%3Dd0hUZkNlQlRaZS9BK1IyMnh2a1V0MDhpVWxBK0Nmd0oyTXo5Zy9RNkJRUT0%3D%26h%3Df42da857330c43ac9eabd019fe81e895%26s%3DAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaUnBpPDeaCvgvYs7il-7nnesVt02VitKuO7HOyAjFZhA

